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MT SAC FACILITIES 

Ms. Mikaela Klein 
Senior Facilities Planner 
Mt. San Antonio College 
1100 North Grand Avenue 
Walnut, CA 91789-1399 

Dear Ms. Klein: 

Comment Letter for the Mt. San Antonio College 
2015 Facilities Master Plan Update and Physical Education Projects Draft Sub equentProjects 

The County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (Districts) received a Draft 
Environmental Impact Report for the subject project on June 10, 2016. The proposed project is located 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of District No. 21. We offer the following comments: 

1. Table 2.10 Responsible and Interested Agencies, page 81, under Interested Agencies - The 
Districts are inaccurately identified as "Consolidated Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County" 
and addressed as such throughout the majority of the document. The document should be 
amended to accurately name the County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County. 

2. 3.7.1 2015 FMPU Existing Conditions, page 285, paragraph 7 - The Districts' 15-inch Mt. San 
Antonio Trunk Sewer is located in Mt. SAC Way. 

3. 3.7.2 2015 FMPU Project Impacts, page 306, Wastewater paragraph 1 - The San Jose Creek 
Water Reclamation Plant currently processes an average flow of 65.7 million gallons per day. 

4. All other information concerning Districts' facilities and sewerage service contained in the 
document is current. 

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (562) 908-4288, extension 2717. 

Very truly yours, 

Adriana Raza 
Customer Service Specialist 
Facilities Planning Department 

AR:ar 

cc: M. Sullivan 
M. Tatalovich 
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